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WARNER. Harold N.
High Street
FINEDON

Token information only has been gleaned about the activities of Harold Warner of
Finedon. However, Kelly’s Directory of Northamptonshire for 1914 reveals that Henry
Warner & Sons of Finedon were listed as carriers between Finedon, Wellingborough,
Wilby and Northampton. It is believed that Harold Warner was one of Henry Warner’s
sons and he certainly operated goods transport in his own right during the 1920s.

In fact Harold Warner purchased a new yellow Ford T lorry on 18th January 1923,
registered BD 3424, and he ran this until 6th October 1927. No evidence has emerged
to suggest that passenger traffic was ever conveyed by this vehicle. Nonetheless, at an
unknown date during the 1920s Harold Warner purchased a secondhand Ford T bus that
had been registered in Northampton during 1921 as NH 3740. Warner is believed to have
operated private hires with this machine until the advent of the Road Traffic Act, 1930,
when he ceased. After this date it is understood that Warner ran a grocer’s shop from
his address in High Street, Finedon.

Rolling Stock:
. Dates
Regn. | Chassis Type | Chassis | Body |Seats | Body Former Disposal Notes
No. No. No. | New| S/H W/D | Owner
BD 3424 Ford T ? ? Lorry — | 1/23| — 10/27 | — No further owner
NH 3740 Ford T ? ? B147? — | /21 ? 6/31 |? No further owner
Notes:

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who
would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the
tOmnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations. J
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